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Corrigendum - 3 dated 27/05/2024 to CPC Tender No. BHEL/CPC/LRA/ SWITCHYARD/25/007 for the work of “Civil & Architecture Works of Switchyard for 

Stage-I and Stage-II excluding RMC at 2 x 800 MW NTPC Lara STPP Stage II, Raigarh, Chhattisgarh State, India” 

      
A) Time Extension: Clause No. 1.0 Salient Features of NIT in NOTICE INVITING TENDER is revised as below: 
 

Sl. 
No. 

Clause No. As per NIT Extended vide 
Corrigendum-1 

dated 
15/05/2024 

Extended vide 
Corrigendum-2 

dated 
22/05/2024 

Revised As 

1 Sl. No. v) DUE DATE 
& TIME OF OFFER 
SUBMISSION. 

Date: 
15/05/2024, 
Time: 10:00 Hrs 
 

Date: 22/05/2024, 
Time: 10:00 Hrs 
 

Date: 27/05/2024, 
Time: 10:00 Hrs 
 

Date: 31/05/2024, 
Time: 10:00 Hrs 
 

2 Sl. No. vi) OPENING 
OF TENDER 

Date: 
15/05/2024, 
Time: 16:30 Hrs 

Date: 22/05/2024, 
Time: 16:30 Hrs 

Date: 27/05/2024, 
Time: 16:30 Hrs 

Date: 31/05/2024, 
Time: 16:30 Hrs 

 
 

 

 

Note:  

1) All other terms and conditions against this NIT shall remain unchanged. 

2) This corrigendum is to be submitted duly signed and stamped along with the Techno-commercial bid (Part- I). 

 
    

 
for BHARAT HEAVY ELECTRICALS LTD 

                 AGM / SCT- CPC 
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hkkaushik@bhel.in

From: Anand Kumar <aanand@bhel.in>
Sent: 27 May 2024 10:55
To: hkkaushik@bhel.in
Cc: aal@bhel.in; kamleshbhel@bhel.in; jaseja@bhel.in; rmalhotra@bhel.in
Subject: FW: Regarding  "CIVIL & ARCHITECTURE WORKS OF SWITCHYARD FOR STAGE-I 

AND STAGE-II EXCLUDING RMC AT 2X800 MW NTPC LARA STPP STAGE II, 
RAIGARH, CHHATTISGARH STATE, INDIA . Tender ID: 2024_BHEL_35433_1

Attachments: print.pdf; FW: Extension of Bid submission date for, "CIVIL & ARCHITECTURE 
WORKS OF... (7.18 KB); Re: Regarding Date Extension of Tender (2024_BHEL_35433_
1)Reg. Tender En... (44.0 KB); Request for Tender extension (2.35 KB); [SPAM] RE: 
Reg.  Tender Enquiry No.: BHEL/CPC/LRA/ SWITCHYARD/25/007 for ... (114 KB)

Dear Sir, 
 
Since, the bidders are facing problem for getting BG from bank and as requested by bidders, the due date 
of bid submission may kindly extend up to 31-05-2024. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Anand Kumar 
Sr. Manager / Projects, CPC-PSHQ 
Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited 
Mob. - 7387356299 
 
From: hkkaushik@bhel.in [mailto:hkkaushik@bhel.in]  
Sent: 27 May 2024 10:22 
To: 'Anand Kumar' <aanand@bhel.in> 
Cc: AAL@BHEL.IN; kamleshbhel@bhel.in; jaseja@bhel.in 
Subject: Regarding "CIVIL & ARCHITECTURE WORKS OF SWITCHYARD FOR STAGE-I AND STAGE-II EXCLUDING RMC 
AT 2X800 MW NTPC LARA STPP STAGE II, RAIGARH, CHHATTISGARH STATE, INDIA . Tender ID: 2024_BHEL_35433_1 
 
Sir, 
 
This is with reference to subject tender. Please note that as on date 3 bids have been received (Status attached). 
Further 4 vendors have asked for extension. Kindly review and advice.  
 
Regards  
 
Hemant Kumar Kaushik 
Sr. Manager/SCT 
Mob: 9540180895, 01204213549 
 


